

Section Manager

2300 W Polo Green Ave
Post Falls, ID 83854-9680
March 26, 2018

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Subject: Support for Proposed Experimental License 0216-EX-CN-2017

I was recently contacted by LCF Enterprises, the "Industry Mentor" for a North Idaho STEM Charter Academy Project that involves flying a Cube-Sat ("Project DaVinci Cube-Sat"). This vehicle will utilize low-power RF uplink and downlink in the Amateur Radio 2-Meter and 70-CM bands.

The frequencies chosen (144.500 Up, 432.500 Down) are positioned correctly in the ARRL Band Plan, and monitoring of both frequencies indicate that there is no current activity in the local area.

In my opinion the uplink and downlink radio transmissions for Project DaVinci will not result in interference to the Amateur Radio community. I recommend approval of the Experimental License for this project.

Regards,



Edward Stuckey

Edward Stuckey, AI7H
Idaho Section Manager

ARRL, the national association for Amateur Radio™

Phone: (208) 457-0354h, (208) 699-7743c

Email: ai7h@arrl.org or ai7h@arrl.net